
 

 

2020-BRAA-002-Specialized Landscape Services 
Addendum #1 

 
A pre-bid meeting for the above referenced RFP was held at the offices of the Boca 
Raton Airport Authority on August 4th at 2:00pm. In attendance were representatives 
from Aero Groundtek, Epicurian Park, and Landscape Service Professionals. All 
attendees took part in a site tour as part of the meeting. 
 
Questions received to date are as follows: 
 

1. Can you provide the current contract for landscape services? 
The current contract is attached. 
 

2. When is the current contract up? 
The current contract ends September 30, 2021. 
 

3. Was the previous contract bid out identical to this one? 
No, the previous landscape RFP was bid as all inclusive and not spilt into 
Airside and Landside. 
 

4. Will the contract include parts for irrigation repairs, or would you require a 
proposal? 
We expect the bid to include irrigation repair of common items. Large 
reconfigurations or overhaul can be via a proposal with the labor rate 
approved in the contract. 
 

5. Will the landside bid be separated into two bids due to the timing of the Airport 
Rd. project?   
We do not anticipate splitting the bids currently. 
 

6. Should the Observation Area be included in the landside bid? 
Yes, we desire the proposed Observation Area be included in the bid. 
 

7. How many acres is the airside portion of the bid? 



 

 

The Airport totals approx. 212 acres, of which the Airside portion is approx. 
120 including the runway and taxiway system. 
 

8. Who currently holds the contract? 
Leturmy Landscaping and Pressure Washing. 
 

9. Would you prefer if someone bid on both Airside and Landside? 
The RFP is structured so that you may bid on one, both, or none. 
 

10. Will there be an area available for onsite equipment storage? 
Due to limited available space, we do not anticipate providing a storage site at 
this time. Special circumstances might be considered. 
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